Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Lynn Berard [Iberard@eahhousing.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 6:13 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Park Village Summary Closure Report

Wow! | am impressed! Thank you so much.

Lynn Berard
Senior Project Manager
EAH Housing

415-295-8825
415-453-3683 (fax)

This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee(s) and is confidential. It may also contain information
that is legally privileged. Any person other than an intended recipient, or other party expressly authorized by the sender, is
prohibited from using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing the information contained herein. If you received this message
in error, please immediately delete it and all copies, and promptly notify the sender. Thank you.

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 5:44 PM

To: Lynn Berard

Subject: RE: Park Village Summary Closure Report

Hello Lynn,

The site has been closed as of this afternoon. The closure letter and summary are being sent via US mail to Mr.
Howard and Mr. Armstrong, and is currently being uploaded to GeoTracker. Attached is a PDF copy for your
records.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.




From: Lynn Berard [mailto:lberard@eahhousing.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 5:41 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: Park Village Summary Closure Report

Paresh,

Thank you for your voice message today on the completion of the Summary Closure Report. | greatly appreciate the
effort that you and Donna put into this case to move it as quickly as possible. |1 am not sure exactly how you forward the
Report to the Regional Water Quality Control Board, but | wonder if you could share whatever transmittal or email was
sent so | can show the Oakland Housing Authority when it was submitted. Also, is it possible to obtain a copy of the
Report for ourselves and the current owner?

Again, thank you so much for the work and consideration both of you provided.
Best regards,

Lynn Berard

Lynn Berard
Senior Project Manager
EAH Housing

2169 E. Francisco Blvd. Suite B
San Rafael, CA 94901

Phone: (415) 295-8825

Fax: (415) 453-3683

E-mail: lberard@eahhousing.org
Website: www.eahhousing.org

"A non-profit housing corporation creating community by developing, managing, and promoting quality affordable housing since 1968"

This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee(s) and is confidential. It may also contain information that is
legally privileged. Any person other than an intended recipient, or other party expressly authorized by the sender, is prohibited from using,
copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing the information contained herein. If you received this message in error, please immediately
delete it and all copies, and promptly notify the sender.



